NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

June 2, 2006

Chesapeake Operating Inc.

PO Box 11050

Midland, TX 79702-8050

RE: Littlefield Federal SWD #1  30-015-10259

Dear Operator:

A review of the well file on the referenced well indicates receipt of a Form 3160-5 (Federal) as a subsequent report of casing
repair.

Since the State of New Mexico is the primary on all injection and Salt Water Disposal wells, any sundry notices prepared for
these wells must be on (State form) C-103 with a copy to BLM , on their form 3160-5. In addition the Environmental
Protection Agency requires that we have on file the original chart for the test mentioned.

In that these requirements have not been met, it is requested you furnish this office with a C-103 including a detailed
description of the procedure used to prepare this well for this test and the original chart:

Sincerely,
Gerry Guye

Deputy Field Inspector
District II - Artesia
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